
YOUR community. YOUR voice.

Troon Community 
Meeting 

DATE: Tuesday, 18 October 2016
TIME: 6:30 pm
PLACE: St. Theodore's Church Hall, 2 

Sandfield Close, Leicester LE4 7RE.

Ward Councillors
Councillor Diane Cank
Councillor Baljit Singh



Conduct Guidance

The behaviour of people at ward community meetings is important to the success of 
the meeting. Everyone attending today’s meeting is kindly asked to comply with the 
following arrangements: 

• Respect the views of others 
• Keep to the Agenda
• One person speaks at a time
• Keep disruption to the minimum (mobile phones on silent) and no side 

discussions

If anyone does not comply with the guidance, they may be warned that they may be 
asked to leave the meeting.

Making Meetings Accessible to All
 
Access – Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold 
meetings in venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you have any 
concerns about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please contact the Democratic 
Support Officer on the number given below.  If you feel you may not be able to hear 
what’s being discussed at a meeting please contact the Democratic Support Officer 
on the number below.

Braille / Audio tape / Translation
If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer (production times 
will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Social Media - The Council is committed to transparency and supports efforts to 
record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of 
means, including social media. If you wish to film proceedings at a meeting please 
let us know as far in advance as you can so that it can be considered by the Chair of 
the meeting who has the responsibility to ensure that the key principles set out below 
are adhered to at the meeting.

Key Principles.  In recording or reporting on proceedings you are asked:
 to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;
 to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted ;
 where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the 

meeting;
 where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are 

aware that they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed



YOUR community. YOUR voice.

1. INTRODUCTIONS 

Councillors will elect a Chair for the meeting.

The Chair will introduce those present and make any necessary 
announcements.

The Chair and any other Councillors who are present will make any 
declarations as required by the Councillors Code of Conduct.

2. ACTION LOG OF PREVIOUS MEETING Appendix A

The Action Log of the meeting held on 20 June 2016 is attached and Members 
will be asked to confirm it as an accurate record.

3. WARD COUNCILLORS FEEDBACK 

Councillors will provide an update on ward matters.

4. TRANSFORMING NEIGHBOURHOODS SCHEME 

An officer will provide an update on the Transforming Neighbourhood Service 
programme to include proposals relating to Northfields Neighbourhood Centre, 
Rushey Mead Library and Hamilton Library & Community Centre.

5. TRAFFIC & HIGHWAYS UPDATE 

An officer from the Highways Team will provide an update on issues relevant to 
the Troon ward, including Huggetts Close and future developments.

6. LOCAL POLICING UPDATE 

Leicestershire Police will be at the meeting to provide an update on local 
policing issues.

7. CITY WARDEN UPDATE 

The City Warden will provide an update on issues in the Ward.



8. WARD COMMUNITY BUDGET 

Councillors are reminded that under the Council’s Code of Conduct they should 
declare any interest they may have in budget applications.

The Community Engagement Officer will give an update on the Ward 
Community Budget.

9. ANY OTHER BUSINESS 

10. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 

To note: the date of the next meeting on Monday 13th February 2017 at a 
venue to be confirmed.

For further information, please contact
Angela Martin, Community Engagement Officer: 0116 4546571 
(angela.martin@leicester.gov.uk)
Or
Anita James, Democratic Support Officer: 0116 4546358 
(anita.james2@leicester.gov.uk)

www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings
Contact address: Leicester City Council 3rd Floor Granby Wing, City Hall, 115 
Charles Street, Leicester LE1 1FZ.

http://www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings


TROON COMMUNITY MEETING

MONDAY, 20 JUNE 2016

Held at: The Emerald Centre, 450 Gipsy Lane, Leicester LE5 0TB

ACTION LOG

Present:
Councillor Cank (Chair)
Councillor Singh

NO. ITEM ACTION REQUESTED AT MEETING

1.  INTRODUCTIONS, 
APOLOGIES AND 
DECLARATIONS OF 
INTEREST 

Councillor Cank, Chair welcomed everyone to the 
meeting and led introductions.

There were no apologies for absence or declarations 
of interest. 

2.  ACTION LOG OF 
PREVIOUS 
MEETING 

The action log of 29 March 2016 was circulated and 
confirmed as an accurate record.
 

3.  WARD 
COUNCILLORS 
FEEDBACK 

Councillor Singh reported that:
 Huggetts Close - £10k had been allocated from 

community budget to address issues with 
parking and it was hoped the works would be 
undertaken soon

 General Revenue Fund – Cllr Singh was due 
to attend a meeting on Wednesday that would 
look at the council’s current budget.

Councillor Cank reported that:
 School Bollards – costings had now been 

received and work was ongoing to address 
issues with problem parking around the school.

 20mph zone would be introduced in the ward 
to include the Northfields area and Cromwell 
Road Estate.

 Longhurst Close – the City Warden had been 
particularly helpful dealing with issues in this 
area. Gates had been fitted to address Anti-
social behaviour. Flytipping had been 
removed. The only outstanding issue there 
was to install a new light fitting.

 A number of complaints had been received in 
relation to traffic issues on Victoria Road East 
and these had been referred to Highways.

 Hastings Road manhole cover was sinking 
near Mereworth Close – this too was reported 

Appendix A



to Highways team. 
4.  TRANSFORMING 

NEIGHBOURHOOD
S SCHEME 
BRIEFING 

The Community Engagement Officer informed the 
meeting that the council was currently reviewing the 
way it operated local services including community 
centres.

The review was now looking at the North East of the 
city which included Troon Ward and the Council 
wanted to work with local people to make these 
services fit for the future.

 Significant cuts in government funding meant 
the council would not be able to continue to run 
services as now.

 Council wanted to work with communities to 
make changes and to deliver effective - joined 
up services.

 Council was reviewing how Neighbourhood 
services were run to make sure that they were 
affordable and could respond to local people's 
needs.

The Council would be working with local people and 
community organisations to look at the best way to 
deliver services in the future. The options that were 
being looked at included:

 reducing the number of buildings owned by the 
council

 merging services into shared buildings: this 
had worked well elsewhere in Leicester and 
had led to longer opening hours

 involving local people in running some services
 self-service facilities.

Residents were encouraged to complete response 
forms which were also available online too.

5.  TRAFFIC & 
HIGHWAYS 
UPDATE 

Robert Bateman from Highways gave an update 
which included the following comments:

 Huggett Close – as referred to earlier a mixture 
of funding would be used to complete the 
project to create 5 parking spaces,

 Bollards near school – photographs were 
circulated of the proposed bollards which were 
designed to be highly visible to drivers and 
were shaped like pencils with a boy/girl shaped 
bollard at each end. The intention was to install 
7 bollards.

 Vehicle activated signs on Victoria Road – it 
was confirmed that these did flash if a vehicle 



exceeded speed of 30mph but they did not 
collect data.

 20mph zone were being rolled out across the 
City as part of a 5 year funded programme, 
Northfields and Cromwell Road Estates were 
included in the programme.

Concerns were raised about parking and traffic issues 
around Portishead Road/Hastings Road and the 
lorries using Swainson Road and Braybrooke Road. 
Robert agreed to follow up the investigations and 
provide a response by the next meeting.

6.  LOCAL POLICING 
UPDATE 

PCSO Ben Hill gave a brief update on policing issues 
in the Northfields area and reported crime statistics 
for the last 3 months were noted which included:

 Burglary – 1 non dwelling, 1 dwelling – 4 
people had been arrested and all of the 
property was recovered.

 Robbery – 1
 Theft from Vehicle – 1

A problem solving plan was in place around 
Braybrooke Road, 3 youths causing problems had 
been arrested and issued warnings.

Patrols were ongoing for burglary operations in both 
beat areas.

Residents were reminded that details of Beat 
surgeries were available on the Leicestershire Police 
website.

PCSO Sean Green gave a brief update on policing 
issues in the Rushey Mead area of the Ward and 
reported crime statistics for the last 3 months were 
noted which included:

 Burglary – 4 non dwelling,
 Burglary – 2 dwelling
 Robbery – 1
 Theft from Vehicle – 6

Residents were reminded not to keep valuable items 
on display in vehicles.

Work was ongoing with Sandfield Primary School to 
try and address parking issues, unfortunately a 
number of initiatives had been suggested but parents 
were not co-operative. Warning notices had been 
issued in some instances and residents were 
encouraged to report all parking issues to the police.



Regarding Huggetts Close police were working with 
residents to resolve issues and a meeting was 
planned for that.

Residents were informed that the Police office on 
Victoria Road East was not permanently manned 
anymore. Residents could contact officers at beat 
surgeries.

Concerns were raised about double parking in the 
area of Birch Close and Woodgreen Walk – Cllr Singh 
referred to the pilot parking scheme that had taken 
place in parts of the City and indicated this could be 
considered for this area. 

7.  CITY WARDEN 
UPDATE 

Charlotte Glover, City Warden gave a brief outline of 
issues that had been tackled in the ward since the 
last meeting and circulated an information leaflet as 
attached:

 Longhurst Close – gates had been installed as 
referred to earlier in the meeting, flytipping had 
been removed,

 City Wardens had new powers to issue 
Community Protection Notice Warnings – this 
enabled untidy gardens to be tackled, 
especially useful for front gardens.

 Thurmaston Footpath fly tip – this was 
commercial waste and the City Warden 
Service were asking for help to identify the 
culprits.

 New Fixed Penalty Notices were available in 
sections, Level 1 is £80 issued for littering 
such as cigarette ends ,crisp packets etc. 
Level 2 is £250 for anything bigger than one 
bag of rubbish.

In response to questions:
 Northfields/Victoria Road East visited; one 

particular property responsible for dumping 
furniture items on street had been spoken to. 

 Abandoned van on Huggett Close – City 
wardens did not have powers to deal with this 
as it was not on the public highway.

 Huggett Close – it was reported that bins being 
left in street were blocking cars from parking 
properly and a large amount of things were 
being dumped in the street. City Warden to 
investigate.

Councillor Cank encouraged residents to use the 
Love Leicester “app” to report incidents to the City 



Warden service. 
8.  COMMUNITY 

MEETING BUDGET 
The Community Engagement Officer advised that 4 
applications had been received since the last 
meeting..

Applications considered since the last meeting:
Northfields Emerald Football Club – Supported in full

The Redeemed Christian Church of God application 
for £500 - Not Supported.

Sandfield Parent Teacher Association (Rushey Mead 
Funday) - Joint Bid £470 – Supported in full

GFG Football- Supported in part to the sum of £250

The next round of applications could be lodged up to 
30 September 2016 for consideration by Councillors. 
The remaining balance of the Community Budget was 
£16,275 

9.  ANY OTHER 
BUSINESS 

AOB1 – Rushey Mead Funday will be taking place on 
Sunday 26th June 2016 from 11-30am to 3.30pm. 
Everyone from Troon Ward invited. 

10.  DATE OF FUTURE 
MEETINGS 

The next meeting to take place on Tuesday 18th 
October 2016 at 6.30pm at St Theodores Church 
Hall, Sandfield Close, Leicester.

There being no other business the meeting closed at 
7.30pm 




	Agenda
	2 ACTION LOG OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	Minutes


